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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 13 August, 2018 4:52 PM

To: Natalie Ng; admin-d@Ikkauto.com; assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Ce: Gnoh, Pau Loong; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; Henry, Irene James; Richard Siaw; ALPHA
CAR SERVICES; Pearlyn Goh

Subject: CMTD1803460/GPL - SUV(LKK)/ SLN5447X & GBD2564G ACC ON 08.08.18

Attachments: RSS GBD2564G.pdf

Our Reference: CMTD1803460/GPL
Your Reference RSS/1808-4228(ACS)(PD)

Without Prejudice
Date: 13" August 2018 EMAIL ONLY

Attention:
M/S R.S. SOLOMON LLC

Dear Natalie,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLN5447X & GBD2564G ON 08.08.2018

We refer to your email reply of today.
We do not agree to your list of surveyors.

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO to conduct the pre-repair survey of your client’s
vehicle.

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the
commencement of repairs.

We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired.

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability.

Yours faithfully,

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innovation for Wellbeing A C f T
S




Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

£ Download on the

Download now @ « App Store

LFor Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Natalie Ng [maiito:natalie_ng@rssolomon.com]

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 4:38 PM

To: Teo, Grace

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; Henry, Irene James; Richard Siaw; ALPHA CAR SERVICES; Pearlyn Goh
Subject: Re: CMTD1803460/GPL - PRI/ SLN5447X & GBD2564G ACC ON 08.08.18

Dear Grace,

We thank you for your email of even date.

We regret to inform that our clients will be engaging their own Surveyors.

In this respect, please arrange your Surveyors to contact Ms Cailing from ALPHA CAR SERVICES PTE
LTD at Tel no.: 6509 8258 for a Pre Repair Survey of our clients' vehicle located Blk C Kaki Bukit Avenue
6 #01-59 Kaki Bukit Autobay Singapore 417883.

Best Regards,

Natalie Ng | Office Manager A% 5 fiEszmy

R. S. Solomon LLC | IE i #8yfiEs 4

Head Office: 300 Beach Road The Concourse #12-03/04 Singapore 199555 | Branch: Blk 184 Toa Payoh Central #02-354
Singapore 310184

t+65 6817 7498 | f +65 6292 2665 | e natalie ng@rssolomon.com | w www.rssolomon.com

The contents of this email (including any attachment) are strictly confidential and may contain privileged information.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us IMMEDIATELY and delete this email (including attachment) from
your computer system. Thank you.

On 13 August 2018 at 14:25, Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg> wrote:




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

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 13/08/2018 via fax.

Kindly re-direct your future motor claims survey request to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Please be informed that Gnoh Pau Loong is the handler of this case.
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as
Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)

1 Raleigh Services Vincent Ng

Kenneth Kong (North
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)

3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffrey Ong
JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek
5 In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards
Grace Teo



Claims Division
D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

e % Innovation for Waellbeing A C f T
& S

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

Download now @ App Store or

'For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may
be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the
purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit
bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents
(acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy



MCHM18103453 / Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Lid - Yishun
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 10/08/2018 17 23
SURMITTED BY: Efeeda Binte Mohamed Othman

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report currecﬂy the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate palicy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance Companies Is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for !nvesﬁgaunn.

6. This report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the Genera| Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers. you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 10/08/2018 17:23
Date Of Accident 08/08/2018 22:35
Exact Location Of Accident SEMBAWANG RD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF owN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number GBD2564G
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner E'DESIGN & COURIER SERVICES
Co Reg No 53165659D
Email Address ESANDNC@GMAIL.com
Mabile Phone No
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-90617003
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer NISSAN
Model NV350 PANEL VAN 2.5 5MT S5DR EURO V

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident COMMERCIAL USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

DMCVSN1767261700

171117-16/111/18

LEONG WEE KIAT
§7137318C

28/09/1971

INDOOR

17/02/1992

26 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-81613603

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 18



Vehjcle Category

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

PRIVATE CAR

Page 3 of 18
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14/0R/12018

> Back to OneMotoring

PARFI/C.OF Rehate Fnniiirv

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Aug 2018

Business
5659D

GBD2564G
No

14 Aug 2018
NISSAN

NV350 PANEL VAN 2.5 5MT 5DR EURO V

White

2014

YD25352382A
JN1IMC2E26Z0002543
$23,804.00

07 Aug 2014

07 Aug 2014

1

$1,191.00

No

$0.00

06 Aug 2024

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$43,390.00

$26,316.00
$26,316.00

Nups./vr.a@.gov.sghiavriiacuon/enquireRepaliepyruniicoeiorevereginpul s rUNG | IWIN_IU=rusu4uud | |

i
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Used Nissan NV350 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarmart

sGCARMART.COM

Neﬁ Cars

-

Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Instirance Article

JAGUAR RANGE
NOW WITH AN ATTRACTIVE COE OF $20,C

BOOK A TEST DRIVE >

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

2008 Toyota Vios 1.5A ] Sports Renewed 5yrs C.0.E

N

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling =
lErowse by Category 7j b‘ib
9 vehicles @san NV350 o B _ e T |
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mil
Search Selection Nissan NV350 Any Any 2014 Any
Nissan NV350 2.5A $45,800 $8,160 /yr 26-Mar-2014 2,488 cc

Compare

Fuel Type: Diesel

Tip Top Immaculate Condition! Vehicle Is Well Taken Care Of Since Day 1 With Only 1 Owner, Engine And Gearbox Tran
Condition, View And Test Drive To Believe! High Loan And Trade I...

Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 14-Aug-2018 Tags: 2014 Nissan NV350, Nissan NV350, Nissan, NV350, Used Nissan

Nissan NV350 2.5A
Fuel Type: Diesel

3 Day Delivery, Relative Retired So Need To Sale, Super Good Condition, Warranty Provided, No Need Repair, Price Negc
Lowest Interest Rate Available, Super High Trade In, Call No...

$43,800 $7,880 /yr 07-Mar-2014 2,488 cc

ABWIN Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 13-Aug-2018 Tags: 2014 Nissan NV350, Nissan NV350, Nissan, NV350, Used Nissan

Nissan NV350 2.5M
Fuel Type: Diesel

Lowest Depreciation In The Market!, Low Mileages Clocked, Did Not Use For Heavy Usage Previously, Test To Convince,
Evaluation Are Welcome, Flexible Loans Available, High Loan...

$45,800 $7,590 /yr 27-Aug-2014 2,488 cc 3¢

Carway
Posted: 12-Aug-2018 Tags: 2014 Nissan NV350, Nissan NV350, Nissan, NV350, Used Nissan

Nissan NV350 2.5M
Fuel Type: Diesel

Low Mileage! Used As Spare Vehicle. Like New Condition. Front Camera Installed. Fully And Regularly Maintained By Nis¢
Of Feb. SMS/Whatsapp Only Please.

$42,000 $7,590 /yr 25-Feb-2014 2,488 cc 7¢

Posted: 11-Aug-2018 Tags: 2014 Nissan NV350, Nissan NV350, Nissan, NV350, Used Nissan

httn:llwww.socarmad.com.fusedﬁcarsllisting.php?RGD=2014&MOD=Nissan%20NV350&RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2 13
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 1
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref: CS3/SM0O18014717/Uz4be2
50 RAFFLES PLACE #05-01/06 Date:  16-08-2018 Hmlmmlllmlllu
SINGAPORE LAND TOWER SINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
il Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SLN 5447X Veh. Inspected GBD 2564G
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1803460/GPL Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  GRACE TEO Assign Date 13/08/2018
25 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN NV350 (M) c.c 2488
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. JN1MC2E2620002543 Colour WHITE
Odometer 176732 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[195R15 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre [195R15 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [195R15 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195 R15 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
5 General Information
Accident Date  08/08/2018 Inspect Date / Time 14/08/2018 (11:28 AM )
Survey held at ALPHA CAR SERVICES PTE LTD
BLK C, KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #01-59 KAKI BUKIT AUTOBAY SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks S
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $3,800-§4,800
5b. Estimate Days of Repair g

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/SM0O18014717/Uz4be2

Inspected By
CHUA KANG SENG K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

Licensed Appraiser BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE, MinstAEA ,MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

port wholly or in pari. An

Mo liability of responsibility whatsoes n contact or torl, is accepted to an
replying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk.




